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Mr. Ibbert L. Tedesco
Assistant Director for Licensing i

Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Ocmmissicn
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Limerick Generating Statics
D-Mix Concrete

Reference: Your February 27, 1981 letter to E. G. Bauer, Jr.

Dear Mr. Tedesco:

Ycur February 27, 1981 letter asked us to infom you when the infomation
requested in the attachment to your letter will be available.

We have been advised that it will require an extensive file crarch to
gather the infomation and that the infomation should be available the end

| of August.
|
| We trust this schedule for responding is satisfactory.
i

Sincerely,

| /
_ %-

Eugen J. Bfadley
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